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June 18, 2020

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Joe Jacquot

General Counsel

Office of the Governor

The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32399
erin.kracft@eog.myflorida.com

Dear Mr. Jacquot:

Thank you for your letter dated June 17, 2020, concerning the Second Circuit Judicial
Nominating Commission. The Commission will convene on June 22, 2020, to establish a
schedule that will allow us to complete our work in the required timeframe. A notice announcing
the two vacancies on the Leon County Court bench and Second Circuit Court bench due to the
elevation of Judge Layne Smith and Judge Robert Long, Jr., is being sent to The Florida Bar
contemporaneously with this letter. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

RN Lt

Hayden Dempsey
Enclosure

cos Jonathon Sjostrom, Chief Judge
Lawrence Edward Sellers, Jr., Second Circuit BOG
Melissa VanSickle, Second Circuit BOG
Erin Kraeft, INC Coordinator
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